
  
  

  
  

  
 

  
  

 
 

 
 

 
  

  
 

   
 

  
  

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
  

  
   

  
  

   
  

  
   

 
    

   
   

    
    

       
 

 
 

  
 

  
  

   
  

 

DFE-315650

From: Hutchinson, Peter [Peter.Hutchinson@detini.gov.uk] 
Sent: 16 December 2011 13:03 
To: Catherine McArthur; David Fletcher; Jonah Anthony 
Cc: McCutcheon, Joanne 
Subject: RE: Delivery of Draft Feasibility Study for the NI RHI 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Completed 

Jonah / David, 

Just in terms of finalising the report, grateful if you would consider a couple of issues; 

- In terms of the role of NIAUR, it is still a possibility that DETI will retain the enforcement 
function rather than transferring to NIAUR, therefore grateful if you could revise where the 
report refers to NIAUR to say DETI/NIAUR. 

- Also, as discussed with Catherine last week, grateful if you revise wording around the £1m 
legal contingency to make clear that DETI will retain the risk and therefore hold adequate 
legal budget, in the same way DETI will hold necessary contingency budget for the 
development stage (i.e. this doesn’t need to be transferred to Ofgem). 

Once this is finalised we can make payment on this feasibility study. 

Thanks, 

Peter 

Peter Hutchinson 
Sustainable Energy 
Department of Enterprise, Trade & Investment 
Netherleigh 
Massey Avenue 
Belfast, BT4 2JP 
Tel: 028 9052 9532 (ext: 29532) 
Textphone: 028 9052 9304 
Web: www.detini.gov.uk 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this e-mail? 
From: Catherine McArthur [mailto:Catherine.McArthur@ofgem.gov.uk] 
Sent: 02 December 2011 15:28 
To: McCutcheon, Joanne; Hutchinson, Peter 
Cc: Jonah Anthony; David Fletcher 
Subject: Delivery of Draft Feasibility Study for the NI RHI 

Hi Joanne and Peter, 

Please find attached a cover letter addressed to Fiona Hepper, the draft feasibility study into the 
development and implementation of the Northern Ireland Renewable Heat Incentive and Appendix 
5: Risk Register (best printed in A3 and attached separately). Please note on page 85 of the feasibility 
study we have addressed potential legal costs and are still finalising the low, medium and high 
estimates. In order to provide you with the most cost effective solution we would like to discuss 
options for the legal work that would need to be undertaken. 

Received from DFE on 09/05/2017 
Annotated by RHI Inquiry

mailto:Catherine.McArthur@ofgem.gov.uk
www.detini.gov.uk


  
  

  
 

    
 

 
  

   
 

 

 
  

   
  

 
  

   
 

 
 
 

    
    

 
     

    
    

 

DFE-315651

As previously mentioned, we would like to invite you to visit Ofgem so we can present to you the 
findings of the feasibility study, give you a tour of RHI Operations and discuss any other matters 
relating to the development and operations of the NI RHI. From recent discussions we appreciate 
that this might not be possible until the early 2012. However we’d appreciate if you could provide 
me with a few options of dates that would suit your team so that we can ensure the appropriate 
people are available. 

Please don’t hesitate to contact me or David Fletcher (0207 901 3061) if you have any questions or 
wish to discuss the content of the feasibility study further. 

Kind regards, 

Catherine McArthur 
Policy Development Manager 
New Scheme Development 
9 Millbank 
London 
SW1P 3GE 
Tel: 0207 901 7000 
www.ofgem.gov.uk 

The image cannot be displayed. Your computer may not have enough memory to open the image, or the image may have been corrupted. Restart your computer, and then open the file again. If the red x still appears, you may have to delete the image and then insert it again. 

This message may be confidential, privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. It does 
not represent the views or opinions of Ofgem unless expressly stated otherwise. 

If you have received this message by mistake, please contact the sender and immediately 
delete the message from your system; you should not copy the message or disclose its 
contents to any other person or organisation. 

Received from DFE on 09/05/2017 
Annotated by RHI Inquiry




